March 10, 2016

The Russell Springs City Council held their regular monthly meeting this date at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. In attendance were Jeramy Coffey, Brian Stephens, John Thompson, Frank Irvin, Glen Phillips, Mike Scales, Chari Bennett, Jim Lieb, Joe Irvin, Tommy Holt, Sherry Daniel, Eddie Thomas, Ricky Barnes, David Blakey, Timmy Hudson, Matthew DeHart, Eric Selby and Wendy Burton.

PRAYER WAS SAID BY EDDIE THOMAS.

- 1. Mayor Eric Selby called the meeting to order.
- 2. Eddie Thomas made the motion to accept the February 11 and February 15 minutes. David Blakev seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.
- 3. Timmy Hudson made the motion to pay the bills. Ricky Barnes seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.
- 4. Sherry Daniel asked regarding a time frame for work to begin on the Little Park on Main Street. Mayor Selby had contacted Daryl Miller and work should begin soon- weather permitting. Also, regarding street lights on the First National Bank side: Jeramy Coffey stated no more lights can be placed on Main Street without moving lights from one side of the street to the other. Cost is every 100' would be \$600-\$800.
- 5. David Blakey made the motion to pay \$112 per year per fireman for approximately 21 firemen for the Accident Policy through Transamerica Premier. Timmy Hudson seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.
- 6. Mr. Frank Irvin-Russell County Honor Guard- came before the Mayor and Council to propose an Independence Day Parade on July 4. Car Clubs, Motorcycles, Corvettes, veterans and non-veterans, would like to have all veterans in parade. Downtown Revitalization Committee will possibly provide assistance. The 101st Marching Band has been contacted to be a participant, along with Color Guard, Humvees, Senator Wise, Would love to have assistance from the City of Russell Springs. Glen Phillips-organizer for Liberty, KY's parade, spoke about teaching our children about patriotism, have also reached out to Governor Bevin for his attendance.
- 7. March 21 is the first day of Alcohol Sales; March 21, 2016 is the first day that Russell County and City of Russell Springs was considered a wet territory. An ad will run in local newspaper with information.
- 8. The City of Russell Springs has a website—Russell Springs.net---alcohol information will be on the website, each Council member will have an email address; most updates will be completed in-house.
- David Blakey made the motion at 6:39 p.m. to enter into executive session pursuant to KRS 61.810 1 (b) for deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency. Eddie Thomas seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.
- 10. Timmy Hudson made the motion at 7:39 p.m. to reconvene from executive session. Sherry Daniel seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0 with Tommy Holt not in the Council room. NO ACTION TAKEN.
- 11. David Blakey made the motion to adjourn. Timmy Hudson seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

Eric Selby, Mayor

ATTEST: Wendy

Wendy Burton, City Clerk

March 17, 2016

The Russell Springs City Council held a special called meeting this date at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. In attendance were Mike Scales, Nora Grider, Troy Young, David Blakey, Sherry Daniel, Ricky Barnes, Tommy Holt, Timmy Hudson, Eric Selby and Wendy Burton. Eddie Thomas was absent.

- 1. Mayor Eric Selby called the meeting to order.
- 2. Discussion regarding the purchase of two vehicles: one for the Police Department and one to replace the Jeep Liberty. Several quotes were received. Ricky Barnes made the motion to purchase a new 2016 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 4 WD from Franklin Chevrolet in Russell Springs to replace the Jeep Liberty. Sherry Daniel seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. Timmy Hudson made the motion to purchase a 2016 F150 4WD from Lawhorn Ford in Russell Springs to replace a vehicle from the Police Department. Tommy Holt seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 3. David Blakey made the motion to adjourn. Ricky Barnes seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Eric Selby, Mayor

ATTEST.

Wendy Burton, City Clerk